
From:
To: Toaldo, Sarah MRS; 
Cc: Louis, Edward MR
Subject: RE: RFQTS 15475 - Exercising option to extend the contract under the CAS-SS panel deed

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 4:44:48 PM

Thanks Sarah.
 
I will get to review and respond.
 
We appreciate the opportunity to continue the work we have started.
 
Best
 

 

From: Toaldo, Sarah MRS [mailto:sarah.toaldo@defence.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 3:42 PM
To: 

Cc: Louis, Edward MR <edward.louis@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RFQTS 15475 - Exercising option to extend the contract under the CAS-SS panel deed
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
 

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear 
 
Please find attached notification of our option to extend the contract with the
contentgroup (RFQTS 15475) .
 
 
Regards 
 
Sarah Toaldo 
CASG Reform Communications

–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Department of Defence  |  Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group 
Russell Offices, R2-05-B038  |  PO Box 7904  |  CANBERRA  BC  ACT  2610
T: (02) 6265 7649  |   | E: sarah.toaldo@defence.gov.au
 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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From:
To: Toaldo, Sarah MRS
Cc: Louis, Edward MR
Subject: RE: RFQTS 15475 - Exercising option to extend the contract under the CAS-SS panel deed

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 12:18:30 PM
Attachments: 20170607 - Letter to extend contract.pdf

Dear Sarah
 
Please see attached the contract extension document which  has signed.
 
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

Dear ,
 
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
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Burton, Mandy MS 

From: Sher, Steven MR 1
Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2017 2:08 PM
To: Weeratunge, Mali MRS
Subject: RE: Price Query - Lanyards [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Lanyards Quote.xls

Page 1 of 2

27/06/2017

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Mali, 

As shown attached, I can confirm that this quote represents that given by the supplier (below) on 21 Apr 17.

Regards, 

Steve

Steven Sher 
Inventory | Accoutrements & NCC Footwear Fleet 
Clothing SPO | Integrated Soldier Systems Branch 
Land Systems Division | Capability Acquisition Sustainment Group 
Email: steven.sher1@defence.gov.au 
Telephone: (03) 9282 5934 
Intranet: Clothing Systems Program Office 

From: Sher, Steven MR 1  
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 11:30 
To:  
Cc: Buissink, Frans MR 
Subject: RE: Price Query - Lanyards [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  

Thank you for the updated information re pricing.
We'll be in touch if procurement action is required.

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
Sent: Friday, 21 April 2017 19:13 
To: Sher, Steven MR 1;  
Cc: Buissink, Frans MR 
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From: Daniel's Quality Upholstery 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 9:04 AM
To: Hasler, Rian MR 1
Subject: Re: New Cushions for HMAS Newcastle [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Rian,

My luck. I might have to measure up on 

Regards,

Director

Daniel's Quality Upholstery      
P: (02) 4721 4313  M
Unit 20/29 Coombes Drive Penrith, N.S.W 2750
www.danielsqualityupholstery.com.au

On 7 Jun 2017, at 9:00 am, Hasler, Rian MR 1 <rian.hasler1@defence.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

No worries mate,

Thanks,

Rian Hasler
Purchasing Team Leader
FFG Uniques
BAE Systems Australia

T: +61 2 9359 2229 | M:   |
E: rian.hasler1@defence.gov.au, 
Level 3, Bldg 89/90

Garden Island Dockyard

Woollomooloo NSW 2011

From: Daniel's Quality Upholstery  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 08:58
To: Hasler, Rian MR 1
Subject: Re: New Cushions for HMAS Newcastle [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Rian,

That's fine. I'm installing the Newcastle cushions today and measuring up Melbourne while I'm there. Will
 have it completed by the 13th of June.
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I will send you the quote this afternoon. If you can give me the okay as soon as possible so I can have it
 done quickly for them.

Regards,

Director

Daniel's Quality Upholstery      
P: (02) 4721 4313  M: 
Unit 20/29 Coombes Drive Penrith, N.S.W 2750
www.danielsqualityupholstery.com.au

On 7 Jun 2017, at 8:42 am, Hasler, Rian MR 1 <rian.hasler1@defence.gov.au> wrote:


<!--[if mso 9]--> <!--[endif]-->

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
 
I've pushed the deleivery date for the cushions out to July due to our finance dept not
 processing any invoices this month.
 
How did you get on with the curtain for HMAS Melbourne? 
 
Thanks,
 
Rian Hasler
Purchasing Team Leader
FFG Uniques
BAE Systems Australia

T: +61 2 9359 2229 |  |
E: rian.hasler1@defence.gov.au, 
Level 3, Bldg 89/90

Garden Island Dockyard

Woollomooloo NSW 2011

 

From: Daniel's Quality Upholstery  
Sent: Monday, 29 May 2017 13:43
To: Hasler, Rian MR 1
Subject: RE: New Cushions for HMAS Newcastle [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

<image001.gif>
Thanks Rian.

Regards,

FOI 373/16/17 
Item 3 Serial 4

s22

s47G

s47G

s47G

s47G

s47G

s47G

s47G



Director
<image002.jpg>
20/29 Coombes Drive Penrith, NSW 2750
P: (02) 4721 4313  
www.danielsqualityupholstery.com.au

From: Hasler, Rian MR 1 [mailto:rian.hasler1@defence.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 29 May 2017 1:41 PM
To: 'Daniel's Quality Upholstery' >
Subject: RE: New Cushions for HMAS Newcastle [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi ,
I've raised the order for the cushions. PO DNMWGO.
I've also attached the service delivery certificate to be filled out by ship staff once the work is
 completed.
Please send this certificate completed with your invoice to ensure payment for your services.
Your POC details for the ship are below. If you have any other questions, please let me know
Thanks,
Rian Hasler
Purchasing Team Leader
FFG Uniques
BAE Systems Australia

T: +61 2 9359 2229 |  |
E: rian.hasler1@defence.gov.au, 
Level 3, Bldg 89/90
Garden Island Dockyard

Woollomooloo NSW 2011

From: Daniel's Quality Upholstery [ ] 
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 15:19
To: Hasler, Rian MR 1
Subject: RE: New Cushions for HMAS Newcastle [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Rian,

Please find attached quote for supply of new cushions for HMAS Newcastle.

so if we can get an okay from you as soon as possible we
 should be able to have it all completed on time.

I have reserved all the fabrics and they are all in stock ready to go.

Talk soon.

 . Just waiting on the POC to confirm. Katrina Burkett has left the ship so we have been
 appointed a new contact. Terri Jenkin.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 8:46 AM
To: 'Daniel's Quality Upholstery' 
Subject: New Cushions for HMAS Newcastle [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Morning 

HMAS Newcastle are in need of new cushions to be supplied to 2 Mess, 3 Aft Mess and 3 Fwd Mess
 areas aboard the ship

Can you provide me with a quote for supplying cushions to the above areas of the ship

Your POC for the ship is Dean Wallington, dean.wallington@fleet.defence.gov.au Ph: 02 9359 1121

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to get in contact with me

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

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section
 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete
 the email.
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From: Hasler, Rian MR 1  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 14:57 
To: FOSC-AP 
Subject: FW: Invoice for order DNMWGO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Team, 

Please find attached invoice and service delivery certificate for PO DNMWGO 

Thanks, 

Rian Hasler
Purchasing Team Leader 
FFG Uniques 
BAE Systems Australia 

T: +61 2 9359 2229 | M:  | 
E: rian.hasler1@defence.gov.au,
Level 3, Bldg 89/90 
Garden Island Dockyard 
Woollomooloo NSW 2011 
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From: Daniel's Quality Upholstery ]  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 14:36 
To: Hasler, Rian MR 1 
Subject: Invoice for order DNMWGO 

Hi Rian, 
 
Please find attached invoice along with service certificate for works completed on board HMAS Newcastle. 
 
Regards, 

 
Director 
 

 
 
20/29 Coombes Drive Penrith, NSW 2750 
P: (02) 4721 4313  M:   
www.danielsqualityupholstery.com.au 
 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email. 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email. 
 
Lucy Skorupa 
Case Manager  
Freedom of Information 
Information Management and Access 
Governance & Reform Division 
  
Department of Defence 
CP1-6-A007 
PO Box 7910 Canberra ACT 2610 
P: (02) 6266 3664 
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